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	Parish

Neighborhood
	Founded
	Territorial or 

National Parish
	Parish Closed 
	School Opened
	School Closed
	Contact Information
	Comments



Chronological List of Brooklyn Parishes, 1822-2019
Please note: in canonical terms, the official founding date begins with the arrival of its first resident pastor. However, in many cases, a church may have been served by priests from another parish before being assigned its own pastor. 

	Parish and

Neighborhood
	Founded
	Terr./Nat. Parish
	Parish Closed 
	School Opened/

Religious Community
	School Closed/

Records Location
	Contact Information
	Comments

	St. James Cathedral-Basilica, Brooklyn Heights
	1822
	Territorial 
	
	1823

(CSJ)
	1973

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. James Cathedral-Basilica

250 Cathedral Place 

Brooklyn, NY 11201

(718) 852-4002
	Site of first Catholic high school, St. James Academy (now Bishop Loughlin H.S.) Named a Basilica in 1982.

	St. Paul, Cobble Hill 
	1838
	Territorial


	Merged with St. Agnes in 2007 as St. Paul and St. Agnes
	1838

(SC) 
	1975

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Paul and St. Agnes 

234 Congress St. 

Brooklyn, NY 11201 

(718) 624-3425
	Merged with St. Peter-Our Lady of Pilar in 1975.  Oldest church building in Brooklyn. St.  Peter/St. Paul/Our Lady of Pilar merge with St. Agnes in 2007 as St. Peter and St. Agnes.

	Most Holy Trinity, Williamsburg 
	1841
	National (German)
	Merged with Immaculate Conception BVM in 2007 as Most Holy Trinity-St. Mary
	1841

(OP)
	2005

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Most Holy Trinity-St. Mary 

138 Montrose Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11201

(718) 384-0215
	First German parish in Diocese. Known for many years as the “German Cathedral.” Site of Most Holy Trinity H.S. (1916-1972) Merged with Immaculate Conception BVM in 2007 as Most Holy Trinity-St. Mary.  School was site of Ss. Joseph and Dominic Catholic Academy, 2005-2013.

	Assumption of the BVM, Brooklyn Heights
	1842
	Territorial


	
	1844

SC
	1962 (All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Assumption of the BVM Church 

64 Middagh Street

Brooklyn, NY 11201 

(718) 625-1161
	Prior to 1842, the building was home to a schismatic church headed by Fr. John Farnan.

	St. Patrick, Fort Greene 
	1843
	Territorial


	Merged with Sacred Heart, Adelphi St. 2008
	1844

RSM (girls)

OSF (boys)
	1973

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Mary of Nazareth 

41  Adelphi St
Brooklyn, NY 11205

(718) 625-5115
	Original name was St. Mary (until 1856). Merged with St. Lucy in 1974.

	Ss. Peter & Paul, Williamsburg 
	1844
	Territorial 
	
	1846

(CSJ) 
	2002

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Ss. Peter & Paul Church 

71 South Third Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11211

(718) 388-9576
	Original name was St. Mary (until 1848).  Original church designed by P. Keely. Merged with Epiphany Church 2007 as Ss. Peter & Paul.

	St. Charles Borromeo, Brooklyn Heights
	1849
	Territorial


	
	1852

(SC)
	2007
(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Charles Borromeo Church

21 Sidney Place

Brooklyn, NY 11201

(718) 625-1177
	

	St. John the Evangelist, Park Slope
	1849
	Territorial 
	Merged with St. Rocco 2011
	1851

(SC)
	1989

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. John the Evangelist –St. Rocco Church 

250 21st Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11215

(718) 768-3751
	Merged with St. Rocco 2011

	Holy Cross, Flatbush
	1852
	Territorial 
	
	1852

CSJ (girls) 

CFX (boys) 
	2005 (All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Holy Cross Church

2530 Church Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11226

(718) 469-5900
	Attended from St. Paul, 1842-1848; from St. James, 1848-1852, until Rev. Andrew Bohan named pastor.  School became Flatbush Catholic Academy- closed 2009.

	Immaculate Conception of the BVM, Williamsburg
	1853
	Territorial 
	Merged with Most Holy Trinity in 2007
	1856

(CSJ) 
	1983

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Most Holy Trinity-St. Mary 

138 Montrose Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11201

(718) 384-0215
	Popularly known as St. Mary’s. First Josephite foundation on Long Island.

Merged with Most Holy Trinity 2007 as Most Holy Trinity-St. Mary Parish.

	St. Joseph, Prospect Heights
	1853
	Territorial 
	Merged with St. Teresa of Avila 2018
	1853

(CSJ)
	1973

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Joseph Church

856 Pacific St.

Brooklyn NY 11238

(718) 783-4500
	Attended from St. James, 1851-1853, until Rev. Patrick J. O’Neill named pastor.  Named Co-Cathedral in 2014.

	St. Benedict, Bedford-Stuyvesant
	1853
	National (German)
	1973
	1875

(Sisters of Christian Charity, Mendham, NJ) 
	1973 (All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Sacramental records at the Diocesan Archives. 

	Attended from Most Holy Trinity, 1851-1853, until Rev. Maurus Ramsauer, O.S.B., named pastor. 

	St. Boniface, Brooklyn Heights
	1854
	National (German)
	
	1854

(OP) 
	1947

(Roll Books at Diocesan Archives) 
	Oratory Church of St. Boniface

109 Willoughby Street 

Brooklyn, NY 

(718) 875-2096 
	

	Visitation of the BVM, Red Hook
	1854
	Territorial 
	
	1854

(CSJ)
	1975

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Visitation of the BVM Church 

98 Richards Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11231

(718) 624-1572
	

	St. Malachy, East New York
	1854
	Territorial 
	Merged with St. Michael in 2007 as St. Michael-St. Malachy
	1854

(CSJ)
	1979

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Michael-St. Malachy 

225 Jerome Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11207

(718) 647-1818
	Attended from Holy Cross, 1854-1862, until Rev. Patrick Creighton named pastor. Church demolished sometime after merger in 2007.

	St. Patrick, Bay Ridge 
	1854
	Territorial 
	
	1863

(OP)
	
	St. Patrick Church 

9511 Fourth Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11209

(718) 238-2600
	Fort Hamilton within parish boundaries. Attended from Holy Cross and St. John the Evangelist until Rev. Michael B. Maginn named pastor.

	St. Mary Star of the Sea, Carroll Gardens
	1855
	Territorial 
	
	1856

(CSJ) 
	1988

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Mary Star of the Church 

467 Court Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11231

(718) 625-2270
	Attended from Assumption, 1853-1855, until Rev. Edward Maginness named pastor. 

	Our Lady of Mercy, Brooklyn Heights 
	1857
	Territorial 
	1930
	1861

(CSJ)
	1930

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	Sacramental records are at the Diocesan Archives. 
	Originally located at Debevoise Place & DeKalb Avenue. Moved to Schemerhorn St. near Bond St., 1908. 

	St. Anthony of Padua, Greenpoint
	1858
	Territorial 
	
	1859

CSJ (girls) 

OSF (boys) 
	2006

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Anthony-St. Alphonsus Church

862 Manhattan Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11222

(718) 383-3339 
	Merged with St. Alphonsus in 1975

Merged with Holy Family 2011

	St. Peter, Cobble Hill
	1859
	Territorial 
	1975  
	1862

(SC)
	1975

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Paul and St. Agnes  

234 Congress St. 

Brooklyn, NY 11201 

(718) 624-3425
	Site of Diocese’s earliest Italian and Puerto Rican Masses. Merged with Our Lady of Pilar in 1935. Known as St. Peter-Our Lady of Pilar until it merged with St. Paul in 1975. St. Agnes and St. Peter/St. Paul/Our Lady of the Pilar merged as St. Paul and St. Agnes, 2007.

	St. Ann, Fort Greene 
	1860
	Territorial
	1986
	1869

(CSJ)
	1940

(Fragmented records for 1900-16 at Diocesan Archives)
	Sacramental records are at the Diocesan Archives. 
	Closed in 1986 and merged with St. George. Known as St. Ann-St. George until it was closed in 2003. 

	St. Vincent De Paul, Williamsburg
	1860
	Territorial
	2004
	1869

(CSJ) 
	1985 (merged with OL Mt. Carmel as Northside Catholic;
Northside Catholic closed 2009 All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Sacramental are at the Diocesan Archives. 
	Building now closed. Patrimony removed 2012. 

	St. Michael, East New York
	1860
	National (German)
	
	1863

(OP)
	2011 (became Salve Regina Academy all St. Michael records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Michael-St. Malachy Parish 
225 Jerome Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11207

(718) 647-1818
	Parish served by the Capuchins from 1897 to 2002. Site of St. Michael’s Girls H.S. (1942-1976) Salve Regina Academy Opened Sept. 2011 in former St.Michael’s Elementary & Hs Buildings

	Annunciation of the BVM, Williamsburg
	1863
	National (German)
	
	1873

(OP)
	1973

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	Our Lady of Mount Carmel Church 

275 North 8th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11211

(718) 384-0223
	In 1914, the parish became Lithuanian. 

	St. Nicholas, Williamsburg
	1866
	National (German) 
	Merged with St. Francis of Paola, 2011.
	1868

(OP)
	2011 Became Queens of the Rosary Academy
	Divine Mercy Parish
219 Conselya St.

Brooklyn, NY 11211

(718) 387-0526
	Site of St. Nicholas H.S., 1914-1977

Salve Regina Academy Campus Opened 2011 in former Elementary School.

	St. Francis-in-the-Fields, Bedford-Stuyvesant
	1866
	National (German)
	1888
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	Contact the Diocesan Archives.
	Originally located at Bedford Avenue near Madison Street and Putnam Avenue. Was a mission of Most Holy Trinity (1850-1866). Site of preparatory seminary (1856-1858). 

	St. Stephen, Carroll Gardens 
	1866
	Territorial
	
	1875

(Originally SC; later Missionary Sisters of the Sacred Heart of Jesus, Chicago)
	2006
(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Sacred Hearts of Jesus Mary and St. Stephen Church

108 Carroll Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11231

(718) 596-7750


	Merged with Sacred Hearts of Jesus and Mary in 1941.

	St. John the Baptist, Bedford-Stuyvesant
	1868
	Territorial
	
	1873

(SC)
	2010
(All records at Diocesan 

Archives)
	St. John the Baptist Church 

75 Lewis Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11206

(718) 455-6864
	Original site of St. John’s University (until it moved to Queens in 1954). Site of St. John’s Prep (1870-1972). Served by Vincentians. Merged with Our Lady of Good Counsel in 2007 as St. John the Baptist.

	All Saints, Williamsburg
	1868
	National (German)
	Merged with O. L. of the Rosary of Pompeii 2019
	1868

(OP)
	2005

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	All Saints Church

115 Throop Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11216

(718) 388-1951
	Site of All Saints H.S. (1916-1973). 

	Our Lady of Victory, Bedford-Stuyvesant
	1868
	Territorial
	2007
	1872

(CSJ) 
	1973

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Martin De Porres Parish
29 Claver Place

Brooklyn, NY 11238 

(718) 622-4647
Change add.
	A predominantly African-American parish since the 1930’s.  Merged with Nativity of Our Blessed Lord/St. Peter Claver and Holy Rosary as St. Martin De Porres in 2007.

	St. Louis, Bedford-Stuyvesant 
	1869
	National

(French)
	1946
	1869

(Lay teachers)
	1900

(School records unavailable)
	Sacramental Records are at the Diocesan Archives
	The site of Brooklyn’s only French parish and its first closed school. 

	St. Augustine, Park Slope
	1870
	Territorial
	
	1891

(CSJ) 
	1978

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Augustine Church 

116 Sixth Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11217

(718) 783-3132
	Site of St. Augustine’s H.S. (1909-1969). 

	Sacred Heart, Fort Greene 
	1871
	Territorial 
	2008
	1888

(RSM) 
	Renamed Fort Greene Catholic in 1973, closed in 1985. (All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Mary of Nazareth Parish

41 Adelphi Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11205

(718) 625-5115
	Merged with St. Michael-St. Edward to become new parish, Mary of Nazareth in 2008.

	St. Bernard, Carroll Gardens 
	1871
	National (German)
	1941
	1874

(Sisters of Christian Charity, Mendham, NJ)


	1930

(Records unavailable) 
	Sacramental records are at the Diocesan Archives. 

	Originally located at Hicks & Rapelyea Sts. Parish closed to make way for the Brooklyn-Queens Expressway.

	Nativity of Our Blessed Lord, Bedford-Stuyvesant
	1871
	Territorial
	1973
	1885

(CSJ)
	1973

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Martin De Porres Parish
29 Claver Place

Brooklyn, NY 11238 

(718) 622-4647
	Merged with St. Peter Claver, 1973-1979, as Nativity-St. Peter Claver. Name changed back to St. Peter Claver.

	St. Leonard of Port Maurice, Bushwick
	1871
	National (German) 
	1978
	1875

(OP)
	1975

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Joseph Patron of the Universal Church 

185 Suydam Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11221

(718) 386-0175
	Site of St. Leonard’s Academy (closed in 1965). 

	St. Cecilia, Greenpoint
	1871
	Territorial
	2011 Merged with St. Francis of Paola & St. Nicholas
	1891

CSJ (girls) 

FSC (boys) 
	2008
(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Divine Mercy Parish
219 Conselyea St

Brooklyn, NY 11211

(718) 387-0526
	Attended from Immaculate Conception of the BVM, 1871-1874, until Rev. Florence McCarthy named pastor.

	Our Lady of Lourdes, Bushwick
	1872
	Territorial
	Merged with St. Martin of Tours-Fourteen Holy Martyrs in 2007 as St. Martin of Tours. 
	1872

CSJ (girls) 

OSF (boys) 
	2005

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Martin of Tours Parish
1288 Hancock Street

Brooklyn, NY 11221

(718) 443-8484
	Original name was St. Francis De sales (until 1897). Served by the Fathers of Mercy (1872-1960).  School is current site of Lourdes Academy since 9/2008.

	St. Alphonsus, Greenpoint
	1873
	National (German)
	1975
	1873

(School Sisters of Notre Dame) 
	1975

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	St. Anthony-St. Alphonsus Church

862 Manhattan Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11222

(718) 383-3339
	Merged with St. Anthony of Padua in 1975. 

	St. Teresa of Avila, Prospect Heights
	1874
	Territorial
	Merged with St. Joseph Co-Cathedral 2018
	1883

CSJ (girls) 

CFX (boys) 
	2002

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	St. Teresa of Avila Church 

563 Sterling Place

Brooklyn, NY 11238 

(718) 622-6500
	Current site of Brooklyn Jesuit Prep since 2003. Changed name to Holy Spirit in 1973 and then back to original in 1986.

	Transfiguration, Williamsburg
	1874
	Territorial
	
	1912

(CSJ) 
	2005

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Transfiguration Church 

263 Marcy Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11211

(718) 388-8773
	

	St. Michael, Bay Ridge 
	1874
	Territorial
	
	1886

CSJ (girls) 

CFX (boys) 
	2005

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Michael Church 

352 42nd Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11232

(718) 768-6065
	Site of St. Michael’s HS (1926-1957), now Xaverian H.S., Bay Ridge.

	St. Rose of Lima, Parkville
	1874
	Territorial
	
	1892

CSJ (girls) 

Brothers of the Sacred Heart (boys) 
	2005

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	St. Rose of Lima Church 

269 Parkville Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11230

(718) 434-8040
	Attended from Holy Cross, Flatbush, 1870-1874, until Rev. James McKiverkin named pastor.

	St. Casimir, Fort Greene
	1875
	National (Polish)
	1980
	1883

(Lay teachers) 
	1901

(Records unavailable) 
	Our Lady of Czenstochowa-St. Casimir Church 

183 25th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11232

(718) 768-5724
	Brooklyn’s first Polish parish. Merged with Our Lady of Czenstochowa in 1980.

	St. Agnes, Carroll Gardens
	1878
	Territorial
	Merged with St. Paul in 2007 as St. Paul and St. Agnes
	1900

(CSJ) 
	1988

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Paul and St. Agnes Parish
234 Congress St. 

Brooklyn, NY 11201 

(718) 624-3425
	

	Holy Name, Park Slope
	1878
	Territorial
	
	1885

CSJ (girls) 

CFX (boys) 
	2012 (Became St. Joseph the Worker Academy, all HNJ records at Diocesan Archives)
	Holy Name Church 

245 Prospect Park West 

Brooklyn, NY 11215

(718) 768-3071
	

	St. John’s Chapel, Fort Greene
	1878
	Territorial
	1913
	Never had a school. 
	
	Queen of All Saints Church 

300 Vanderbilt Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11205 

(718) 638-7625
	The only part of the proposed Cathedral of the Immaculate Conception, begun in 1868. Torn down for Bishop Loughlin H.S. in 1931. 

	Holy Family, Park Slope
	1880
	National (German) 
	Merged with St. Thomas Aquinas in 2008
	1881

(OP) 
	1978

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Holy Family-St. Thomas Aquinas Church 

249 9th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11215

(718) 768-9471
	Absorbed St. Stanislaus Martyr in 1979. 

Merged with St. Thomas Aquinas in 2008 as Holy Family-St. Thomas Aquinas.

	St. Brigid, Wyckoff Heights
	1882
	Territorial
	
	1884

RSM (girls) 

OSF (boys) 
	
	St. Brigid Church

409 Linden Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11237

(718) 821-1690
	Original name was St. Bridget (until 1895). 

	St. Ambrose, Bedford-Stuyvesant 
	1883
	Territorial
	1978
	1890

(CSJ) 
	1973

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	All Saints Church
115 Throop Avenue

Brooklyn NY 11206

(718) 388-1951
	Originally located on Tompkins & DeKalb Avenues. Merged with Our Lady of Montserrate in 1978. Our Lady of Monserrate-St. Ambrose merged with All Saints, now All Saints

	St. Thomas Aquinas, Park Slope 
	1884
	Territorial
	Merged with Holy Family in 2008
	1884

(CSJ) 
	2005
(All school records at Diocesan Archives)

	Holy Family-St. Thomas Aquinas Church 

249 9th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11215

(718) 768-9471
	Merged with Holy Family, 14th Street as Holy Family-St. Thomas Aquinas.

	Sacred Hearts of Jesus and Mary, Carroll Gardens
	1884
	National (Italian)
	1941
	Never had a parochial school (See St. Stephen’s, 1866) 
	(See St. Stephen’s, 1866)
	Sacred Hearts of Jesus Mary and St. Stephen Church

108 Carroll Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11231

(718) 596-7750


	Attended from St. Peter, 1882-1884, until Rev. Pasquale De Nisco, S.A.C., named pastor. Brooklyn’s first Italian parish. Original address was 500 Hicks St. Closed to make way for the Brooklyn-Queens Expressway. 

	Our Lady of Good Counsel, Bedford-Stuyvesant
	 1886
	Territorial
	Merged with St. John the Baptist in 2007.
	1887

CSJ (girls) 

OSF (boys) 
	1973

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	St. John the Baptist Church 

75 Lewis Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11206

(718) 455-6864
	Merged with St. John the Baptist in 2007.

	St. Matthew, Crown Heights
	1886
	Territorial
	2007 Merged with Our Lady of Charity
	1888

CSJ (girls) 

CFX (boys) 
	1973

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	St. Matthew Church 

1123 Eastern Parkway 

Brooklyn, NY 11213

(718) 774-6747
	Attended from Holy Cross, 1885-1886, until Rev. James P. O’Boyle named pastor. Merged with Our Lady of Charity in 2007 as St. Matthew Church.

	St. Francis Xavier, Park Slope 
	1886
	Territorial
	
	1887

CSJ (girls) 

OSF (boys) 
	2018 (All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Francis Xavier Church

225 Sixth Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11215

(718) 638-1880
	Site of St. Francis Xavier Academy, a girls’ high school that closed in 1964.



	Fourteen Holy Martyrs, Bushwick
	1887
	National (German) 
	1976
	1891

(OP)
	1975

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Martin of Tours Parish
1288 Hancock Street

Brooklyn, NY 11221

(718) 443-8484
	Original named was Fourteen Martyrs (until 1888). Merged with St. Martin of Tours in 1976.

	Our Lady of Mount Carmel, Williamsburg
	1887
	National (Italian)
	
	1953

(CSJ) 
	Merged with St. Vincent De Paul to form Northside Catholic; all records at Diocesan Archives.
	Our Lady of Mount Carmel Church 

275 North 8th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11211

(718) 384-0223
	Northside Catholic Academy @ O.C.M.C merged with St.Nicholas to form Queen of The Rosary Academy with a campus at O.L.M.C
O. L. Mt. Carmel campus closed 2013

	Our Lady of the Presentation, Brownsville 
	1887
	Territorial
	Merged with O. L. of Loreto, 2008, merged with O.L of Mercy, 2011
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	Our Lady of the Presentation-Our Lady of Mercy Parish
1661 St. Marks Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11233

(718) 345-2604
	By the 1930’s, the parish was and continues to be mainly African-American.

	Guardian Angel, Brighton Beach 
	1888
	Territorial
	
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	Guardian Angel Church 

2978 Ocean Parkway 

Brooklyn, NY 11235

(718) 266-1561
	Attended from St. Mary Star of the Sea, Brooklyn, 1880-1888, until Rev. John J. Heffernan named pastor.

	Holy Rosary, Bedford-Stuyvesant
	1889
	Territorial
	Merged with Our Lady of Victory and St. Peter Claver in 2007 as St. Martin De Porres. 
	1922

(RSM)
	2000

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Martin De Porres Parish
29 Claver Place

Brooklyn, NY 11238 

(718) 622-4647
	By the 1930’s, the parish was and continues to be mainly African-American.

	St. Finbar, Bath Beach 
	1889
	Territorial
	
	1939

(Pallottine Sisters) 
	2008

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Finbar Church

138 Bay 20th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11214

(718) 236-3312
	Attended by priests from the Villa de Sales Institute, 1880-1889, until Rev. Rev. James McKiverkin named pastor.

	St. Mark, Sheepshead Bay 
	1889
	Territorial
	
	1924

(Sisters of St. Dominic, East Columbus, OH) 
	
	St. Mark Church 

2609 East 19th Street

Brooklyn, NY 11235

(718) 891-3100
	Attended from Holy Cross (1861-1874), St. Rose of Lima (1875-1887), Guardian Angel (1888-1889), until Rev. John J. Heffernan named pastor. 

	St. Mary Mother of Jesus, Bensonhurst
	1889
	Territorial
	
	1914

(CSJ) 
	2006

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	St. Mary Mother of Jesus Church 

2326 84th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11214

(718) 372-4000
	Original name was St. Mary.  School merged in 2006 to form Mother of Jesus – St. Frances Cabrini Academy. Now St. Peter Catholic Academy.

	Our Lady of Sorrows, Bushwick
	1889
	National (German)
	1942
	1890

(OP)
	1940

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Joseph Patron of the Universal Church 

185 Suydam Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11221

(718) 386-0175
	Parish originally located at Morgan Avenue & Harrison Place. 

	St. Stanislaus Martyr, Park Slope
	1891
	National (Scandinavian)
	1979
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	St. Thomas Aquinas Church 

249 9th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11215

(718) 768-9471
	Building now serves Resurrection Coptic Catholic Church (since 1985).

	St. Thomas Aquinas, Flatlands 
	1891
	Territorial
	
	1924

(RSM)
	2005

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Thomas Aquinas Church

1550 Hendrickson Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11234

(718) 253-4404
	Attended from Holy Cross (1884-1887), St. Rose of Lima (1887-1891), until Rev. Edward W. Dullea named pastor.

	St. Michael Archangel, Fort Greene
	1891
	National (Italian)
	1942
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	Mary of Nazareth Parish
41 Adelphi Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11205

(718) 625-5115
	Merged with St. Edward in 1942. St. Michael-St. Edward and Sacred Heart merge in 2008 as Mary of Nazareth

	St. Edward, Fort Greene
	1891
	Territorial
	2008
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	Mary of Nazareth Parish
41 Adelphi Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11205

(718) 625-5115
	Merged with St. Michael the Archangel in 1942. St. Michael-St. Edward and Sacred Heart merged in 2008 as Mary of Nazareth

	Blessed Sacrament, Cypress Hills
	1891
	Territorial
	Merged with St. Sylvester 2019
	1913

(CSJ)
	
	Blessed Sacrament Church 

198 Euclid Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11208

(718) 827-1200
	

	Our Lady of Angels, Bay Ridge
	1891
	Territorial
	
	1924

(Sisters of Charity Halifax) 
	
	Our Lady of Angels Church 

7320 Fourth Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11209

(718) 836-7200
	

	St. Elias, Greenpoint
	1891 
	Eastern Rite (Byzantine)
	Became part of its own Eastern Rite diocese
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	St. Elias Church 

145 Kent Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11222

(212) 677-0516
	

	St. Mary of the Angels, Williamsburg
	1891
	National (Lithuanian)
	1981
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	Sacramental records are at the Diocesan Archives. 

	Originally named St. George on North 10th Street, Williamsburg (until 1894). Then located at South 4th & Roebling Streets until 1981. 

	St. Frances de Chantal, Borough Park (area called Blythbourne.)
	1892
	Territorial
	
	1938

(OP) 
	1990

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Frances De Chantal Church 

1273 58th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11219

(718) 46-6407
	Originally served by the Fathers of Mercy. 

	St. Barbara, Bushwick
	1893
	National (German)
	
	1893

(OP)
	1973

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	St. Barbara Church

138 Bleecker Street

Brooklyn, NY 11221

(718) 452-3660
	Site of St. Barbara High School, 1923-1964. Pope John Paul II Family Academy was located in the former High School building 2009-2014.

	Our Lady of Perpetual Help, Bay Ridge
	1893
	Territorial
	
	1903

(CSJ) 
	
	Our Lady of Perpetual Help Basilica

526 59th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11220

(718) 492-9200
	Named a Basilica in 1969. Site of Our Lady of Perpetual Help H.S., 1956-1999.

Served by Redemptorists. Sight of O.L.P.H High School 1956-1999.  School records are at Diocesan Archives.

	Immaculate Heart of Mary, Kensington 
	1893
	Territorial
	
	1915

(CSJ)
	2012

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	Immaculate Heart of Mary Church 

2805 Fort Hamilton Pkwy

Brooklyn, NY 11218

(718) 871-1310
	

	Our Lady of Loreto, East New York
	1894
	National (Italian)
	Merged with O. L. of the Presentation, 2008
	1925

(Missionary Franciscan Sisters of the Immaculate Conception, Newton, MA)
	1988

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Our Lady of the Presentation-Our Lady of Mercy Parish
1661 St. Marks Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11233

(718) 345-2604
	Church closed. Building to be incorporated into Catholic Charities housing project

	Holy Family, Flatlands/Canarsie
	1895
	Territorial
	Merged with St. Laurence 2019
	1941 (Capuchin Sisters of the Infant Jesus, Ringwood, NJ)
	(became O. L. of Trust; campus closed see O. L. of Miracles, 1939)
	Holy Family Church 

9719 Flatlands Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11236

(718) 257-4423
	Attended by St. Francis De Sales (now O.L. of Lourdes), East New York, 1883, 1885-1892; St. Mary Star of the Sea, Brooklyn (1884), Rev. John B. Willman, 1893-1895. Rev. Thomas F. Horan named pastor in 1895. 

	St. Stanislaus Kostka, Greenpoint 
	1898
	National (Polish) 
	
	1896

(Sisters of the Holy Family of Nazareth, Philadelphia)
	
	St. Stanislaus Kostka Church 

607 Humboldt Street

Brooklyn, NY 11222

(718) 388-0170
	Attended from St. Casimir, 1896-1898, then Rev. Leo Wysiecki named pastor. 

	Our Lady of Czenstochowa, Bush Terminal 
	1900
	National (Polish) 
	
	1896

(Sisters of the Holy Family of Nazareth, Philadelphia)
	1996

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	Our Lady of Czenstochowa-St. Casimir Church 

183 25th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11232

(718) 768-5724
	Attended from St. Casimir, 1896-1900, until Rev. Boleslaus Puchalski named pastor. Merged with St. Casimir, Fort Greene, in 1980. 

	St. Simon & Jude, Gravesend
	1897
	Territorial
	
	1927

(Sisters of St. Dominic of St. Catherine of Sienna, Springfield, KY)
	2003

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Ss. Simon & Jude Church 

185 Van Sicklen Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11223

(718) 375-9600
	

	St. Francis of Assisi, Crown Heights
	1898
	Territorial 


	
	1909

(CSJ) 
	
	St. Francis of Assisi-St. Blaise Church 

319 Maple Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11225

(718) 756-2015
	Merged with St. Blaise, Crown Heights, in 1980. 

	Our Lady of Peace, Carroll Gardens 
	1899
	National (Italian)
	
	1909

(Missionary Franciscan Sisters of the Immaculate Conception, Newton, MA)
	1988

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	Our Lady of Peace Church 

522 Carroll Street

Brooklyn, NY 11215

(718) 624-5122
	Served by Vincentians from Italy until 1906; by Franciscans up to the present.  

	Our Lady of Solace, Coney Island 
	1901
	Territorial  
	
	1917

(OP)
	2003

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Our Lady of Solace Shrine 

2866 West 17th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11224

(718) 266-1612
	

	Our Lady of the Rosary of the Pompeii, Williamsburg
	1901
	National (Italian)
	Merged with All Saints 2019
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	
	Currently served by Pallottine Fathers.

	St. Gabriel the Archangel, East New York
	1901
	Territorial 


	Merged with St. John Cantius in 2007 as Mary Mother of the Church
	1959

(CSJ) 
	1974

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Mary Mother of the Church
749 Linwood Street

Brooklyn, NY 11208

(718) 257-0612
	Original name was St. Gabriel (until 1984). 

	St. Jerome, Flatbush
	1901
	Territorial 


	
	1917

(RSM) 

Became an Academy in 2013. 
	2014 (All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Jerome Church 

2900 Newkirk Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11226

(718) 462-0223
	

	St. Catherine of Alexandria, Borough Park
	1902
	Territorial 


	
	1909

(Religious of the Sacred Heart of Mary, Tarrytown)
	2005

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	St. Catherine of Alexandria Church 

1119 41st Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11218

(718) 436-5917
	School is now site of Midwood Catholic Academy.

	St. John Cantius, East New York 
	1902
	National (Polish) 
	Merged with St. Gabriel in 2007 as Mary Mother of the Church
	1903

(Sisters of the Holy Family of Nazareth, Philadelphia)
	2005

(All records at 310: pre-1972 records missing)
	Mary Mother of the Church

749 Linwood Street

Brooklyn, NY 11208

(718) 257-0612
	Original name was St. John of Kenty (until 1905). 

	St. Lucy, Fort Greene
	1904
	National (Italian)
	1974
	Never had a parochial school. 
	
	Mary of Nazareth Parish
41 Adlelphi St 

Brooklyn NY 11205

718-625-5115
	Merged with St. Patrick, Fort Greene, in 1974. See St  Patrick, 1843

	Epiphany, Williamsburg
	1905
	Territorial 


	Merged with Ss. Peter & Paul, in 2007 as Ss. Peter & Paul
	1906

(CSJ)
	1973

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	Ss. Peter & Paul Church 

71 South Third Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11211

(718) 388-9576
	Began as a mission of Ss. Peter & Paul in 1905, until Rev. Edward A. Duffy named pastor. 

	St. Rocco, Bush Terminal
	1905
	National (Italian)
	Merged with st. John the Evangelist, 2011
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	St. John The Evangelist

250 21st ,

Brooklyn NY 11205

718-615-5115
	Also known as St. Roch. United with St. John the Evangelist, Park Slope, 1942-1968. Merged with St. John The Evangelist, 2011. Church reduced to secular state ca. 2019

	St. Saviour, Park Slope
	1905
	Territorial 


	
	1909

(School Sisters of Notre Dame)
	
	St. Saviour Church 

611 Eighth Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11215

(718) 768-4055
	Site of St. Saviour High School, 1917 to present. Last surviving parish high school.

	St. Rosalia, Bensonhurst
	1905
	National (Italian)
	
	1929

(Sisters of St. Francis, New Hamburg, NY)
	2003

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	St. Rosalia-Regina Pacis Church 

1230 65th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11219

(718) 236-0909
	United with Shrine Church of Regina Pacis in 1963.   At time of closure school was known as Regina Pacis School. St. Rosalia Church reduced to secular state ca. 2018

	St. Martin of Tours, Bushwick
	1906
	Territorial 


	Merged with Our Lady of Lourdes in 2007 as St. Martin of Tours. 
	1924

(CSJ)
	1975

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	St. Martin of Tours Church 

1288 Hancock Street

Brooklyn, NY 11221

(718) 443-8484
	Merged with Fourteen Holy Martyrs in 1976 as St. Martin of Tours-Fourteen Holy Martyrs. 

	Our Lady of Guadalupe, Bensonhurst 
	1906
	Territorial 


	
	1908

(OP)
	2019 (All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Our Lady of Guadalupe Church 

7201 15th Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11228

(718) 236-8300
	

	Our Lady of Lebanon, Brooklyn Heights
	1906
	Eastern Rite (Maronite)
	
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	Our Lady of Lebanon Cathedral 

113 Remsen Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11201

(718) 624-7228
	Became a Maronite Cathedral in 1977.

	St. Gregory the Great, Crown Heights 
	1906
	Territorial 


	
	1912

(RSM)
	School now located at Holy Cross, Brooklyn
	St. Gregory the Great Church 

224 Brooklyn Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11213

(718) 773-0100
	

	St. Brendan, Midwood
	1907
	Territorial
	2011 Merged with St. Matthew
	1913

(CSJ)
	1992

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	St. Brendan Church

1525 East 12th Street

Brooklyn, NY 11230 

(718) 339-2828
	Site of St. Brendan H.S., 1922-1978

	Our Lady of Charity, Weeksville
	1908
	National (Italian)
	Merged with St. Matthew in 2007 as St. Matthew
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	St. Matthew Church 

1123 Eastern Parkway 

Brooklyn, NY 11213

(718) 774-6747
	A predominantly African-American parish since the 1960’s.

	Sacred Heart, Barren Island
	1908
	National (Polish) 
	1942
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	Chancery Office 

R.C. Diocese of Brooklyn 

75 Greene Avenue—P.O. Box C

Brooklyn, NY 11202

(718) 399-5900
	Original name was St. Andrew (until 1910). Mission of St. John Cantius, 1914-1939; St. Thomas Aquinas, Flatlands, 1939-1942. Church destroyed for the enlargement of Floyd Bennett Field.

	St. Blaise, Crown Heights 
	1908 
	National (Italian) 
	1980
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	St. Francis of Assisi-St. Blaise Church 

319 Maple Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11225

(718) 756-2015
	Merged with St. Francis of Assisi, Crown Heights. 

	St. Ignatius, Crown Heights
	1908
	Territorial 
	Merged with St. Francis of Assisi-St Blaise, 2011
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	St. Francis of Assisi-St. Blaise Church 

319 Maple Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11225

(718) 756-2015
	Site of the Jesuits’ Brooklyn College (1908-1921) and Brooklyn Prep (1908-1972). Served by Jesuits until 2011. Church building demolished in 2014.

	St. George, Fort Greene
	1909
	National (Lithuanian)
	2003
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	Sacramental records are at the Diocesan Archives. 

  
	Masses in basement of St. Ann’s, 1909-1914. Merged with St. Ann, 1986. Known as St. Ann-St. George, 1986-2003.

	Holy Family, Greenpoint 
	1909
	National (Slovak)
	Merged with St. Anthony –St. Alphon-sus 2011
	1918

(School Sisters of Notre Dame)
	1970

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	St. Anthony St Alphonsus 862 Manhattan Ave

Brooklyn NY 11205

718-383-3339
	Only Slovak parish in the Diocese. Parish services held in basement of St. Vincent De Paul until 1911. Was served by Carmelites of Mary Immaculate prior to merger. Reopened as San Damiano Mission of Conventual Friars of Most Holy Trinity

	Holy Innocents, Flatbush
	1909
	Territorial


	
	1914

(RSM)
	2005

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Holy Innocents Church 

279 East 17th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11226

(718) 469-9500
	

	Our Lady of Consolation, Williamsburg 
	1909
	National (Polish) 
	
	1911

(Felician Sisters)
	1977

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Our Lady of Consolation Church 

184 Metropolitan Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11211

(718) 388-1942
	

	Virgin Mary, Park Slope
	1910
	Eastern Rite (Melkite) 
	Became part of Melchite Eparchy of Newton MA
	Never had a parochial school. 
	
	Church of the Virgin Mary 

216 Eighth Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11215

(718) 788-5454
	

	St. Columbkille, Greenpoint
	1910
	Territorial
	1939
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	Ss. Cyril & Methodius Church 

150 Dupont Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11222

(718) 389-4424
	Attended from St. Anthony of Padua, 1908-1910, until Rev. Richard A. Schenck named pastor. Became mission of Ss. Cyril & Methodius, 1939-1950, then absorbed into parish. 

	Our Lady of Refuge, Flatbush
	1911
	Territorial
	
	1967
	2005

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Our Lady of Refuge Church

2020 Foster Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11210

(718) 434-2090
	

	St. Catherine of Genoa, Flatbush
	1911
	Territorial
	
	1924

(Sisters of Notre Dame de Namur)
	2011 (School merged with St. Therese of Lisieux)*
	St. Catherine of Genoa Church 

520 Linden Blvd. 

Brooklyn, NY 11203

(718) 282-7162
	*All school records at Diocesan Archives

	St. Agatha, Sunset Park
	1912
	Territorial
	
	1924

(RSM)
	2017 (All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Agatha Church 

702 48th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11220

(718) 4267-1080
	

	Holy Ghost Ukrainian Catholic Church, Williamsburg
	1913
	Eastern Rite (Ukrainian)
	Became part of Ukrainian Catholic Diocese
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	Holy Ghost Ukrainian Catholic Church 

161 North 5th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11211

(718) 782-9592
	

	Queen of All Saints, Fort Greene
	1913
	Territorial
	
	1914

(CSJ) 
	2019 (records to be moved to  archives by 2020)
	Queen of All Saints Church 

300 Vanderbilt Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11205

(718) 638-7625
	Site of Queen of All Saints H.S., 1923-1964.

	St. Athanasius, Bensonhurst 
	1913
	Territorial
	Merged with St. Dominic 2019
	1938

(CSJ)
	
	St. Athanasius Church 

2154 61st Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11204

(718) 236-0124
	

	St. Rita, East New York
	1913 
	National (Italian)
	
	1927

(School Sisters of Notre Dame)
	2011
(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Rita Church 

275 Shepherd Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11208

(718) 647-4910
	School merged with St. Michael & St. Sylvester to form Salve Regina Catholic Academy.

	Our Lady of Pilar, Cobble Hill
	1916
	Territorial (Spanish-speaking) 
	1935
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	St. Paul and St. Agnes 

234 Congress St. 

Brooklyn, NY 11201 

(718) 624-3425
	Predominantly Puerto Rican Catholics at the start. Merged with St. Peter, Cobble Hill, in 1935. Merged with St. Paul’s 1975 and with St. Agnes in 2007 as St. Paul and St. Agnes.

	St. Nicholas Ukrainian Catholic Church, Park Slope
	1916
	Eastern Rite (Ukrainian) 
	Became part of Ukrainian Catholic Diocese
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	St. Nicholas Ukrainian Catholic Church

261 19th Street 

Brookyn, NY 11215

(718) 768-0628
	

	Ss. Cyril & Methodius, Greenpoint
	1917
	National (Polish) 
	
	1920

(Sisters of the Holy Family of Nazareth, Philadelphia)
	1998

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	Ss. Cyril & Methodius Church 

150 Dupont Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11222

(718) 389-4424
	

	St. Francis of Paola, Greenpoint 
	1918
	National (Italian)
	Merged with St. Cecilia & St. Nicholas as Divine Mercy Parish.
	1941

(Capuchin Sisters of the Infant Jesus, Ringwood, NJ)
	1991

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	Divine Mercy Parish

219 Conselyea Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11211

(718) 387-0526
	

	St. Peter Claver, Bedford-Stuyvesant
	1920
	National (African-American)
	Merged with Our Lady of Victory and Holy Rosary in 2007 as St. Martin De Porres.  
	1922

(Sisters of the Holy Family of Nazareth, Philadelphia)
	1986

(Renamed Nativity/St. Peter Claver, 1973-1979) 

All records at Diocesan Archives.


	St. Martin De Porres Parish

29 Claver Place

Brooklyn, NY 11238 

(718) 622-4647
	Merged with Nativity of Our Blessed Lord, Bedford-Stuyvesant, 1973. Name changed to Nativity-St. Peter Claver, 1973-1979, then changed back. 

	St. Margaret Mary, Manhattan Beach
	1920
	Territorial
	Merged with St. Mark 2019
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	St. Margaret Mary Church 

215 Exeter Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11235

(718) 743-1824
	

	St. Ephrem, Dyker Heights
	1921
	Territorial
	
	1922

(Immaculate Heart of Mary Sisters)
	
	St. Ephrem Church 

929 Bay Ridge Parkway

Brooklyn, NY 11228
	Last parish established by Bishop Charles E. McDonnell. 

	Holy Spirit, Borough Park
	1922
	Territorial
	
	1966

(CSJ) 
	2004

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	Holy Spirit Church 

1712 45th Street

Brooklyn, NY 11204

(718) 436-5565
	Originally named Holy Ghost; renamed in 1981.

	St. Anselm, Bay Ridge
	1922
	Territorial
	
	1927

(School Sisters of Notre Dame)
	
	St. Anselm Church 

356 82nd Street

Brooklyn, NY 11209

(718) 238-2900
	

	St. Edmund, Homecrest
	1922
	Territorial
	
	1923

(OP)
	
	St. Edmund Church 

2460 Ocean Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11229

(718) 743-0102
	Site of St. Edmund Prep since 1932.

	St. Sylvester, City Line
	1923
	Territorial
	Merged with Blessed Sacrament, Cypress Hills 2019
	1930

(Sisters of Charity Halifax)
	2011
(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Sylvester Church 

416 Grant Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11208

(718) 647-1995
	

	St. Vincent Ferrer, East Flatbush
	1923
	Territorial
	
	1932

(Sisters of St. Dominic of St. Catherine of Sienna, Springfield, KY)
	2009
(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Vincent Ferrer Church 

1603 Brooklyn Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11210

(718) 859-9009
	

	Resurrection, Gerritsen Beach
	1924
	Territorial
	
	1925

(Sisters of St. Dominic of St. Catherine of Sienna, Springfield, KY)
	2005

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Resurrection Church

2331 Gerritsen Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11229

(718) 743-7234
	

	St. Joseph Patron of the Universal Church, Bushwick
	1924
	National (Italian)
	
	1924

(OP)
	1975

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Joseph Patron of the Universal Church 

185 Suydam Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11221

(929) 254-9246
	Mission of Our Lady of the Rosary of Pompeii, 1921-1924, until Rev. Ottavio Silvestri named pastor. Served Scalabrinian Fathers 1978-present. St. Frances Cabrini School (1975-2019) 

	St. Therese of Lisieux, East Flatbush
	1926
	Territorial
	
	1940

(RSM) 
	2011
Merged with St.Catherine of Genoa School
	St. Therese of Lisieux Church

1281 Troy Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11203

(718) 451-1500
	

	Good Shepherd, Marine Park
	1927
	Territorial
	
	1931

(RSM) 
	
	Good Shepherd Church

1950 Batchelder Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11229

(718) 998-2800
	

	Our Lady Help of Christians, Midwood
	1927
	Territorial
	
	1937

(Sisters of Charity Halifax) 
	2005 ( All School records at Diocesan Archives) 
	Our Lady Help of Christians Church

1315 East 28th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11210

(718) 338-5242
	

	Precious Blood, Coney Island 
	1927
	National (Italian)
	Merged with SS. Simon & Jude 2019
	1967


	2009
(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Precious Blood Church

70 Bay 47th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11214

(718) 372-8022
	Also Listed as Most Precious Blood.

	Mary Queen of Heaven, Mill Basin
	1927
	Territorial
	
	1948

(OP Sparkill) 
	2019 (All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	Mary Queen of Heaven Church 

1395 East 56th Street

Brooklyn, NY 11234

(718) 763-2330
	

	St. Fortunata, East New York
	1934
	National (Italian)
	
	1957

(Pallottines) 
	2008

(All school records at Diocesan Archives)
	St. Fortunata Church

2609 Linden Blvd.

Brooklyn, NY 11208

(718) 647-2632
	Attended from Nativity of the BVM, Ozone Park, 1922-1934, until Rev. Joseph Schiano named pastor. School was also site of Robert F. Kennedy Incentive Program, 1972-2006

	St. Bernadette, Dyker Heights
	1935
	National (Italian)
	
	1953

(Filippini Sisters) 
	
	St. Bernadette Church 

8201 13th Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11228

(718) 837-3400
	

	Our Lady of Grace, Gravesend
	1935
	National (Italian) 
	
	1937

(Pallottines)


	
	Our Lady of Grace Church

430 Avenue W

Brooklyn, NY 11223

(718) 627-2020
	

	Our Lady of Miracles, Canarsie
	1939
	National (Italian) 
	
	1959

(Franciscan Missionaries of the Divine Child) 
	All parish school records at Diocesan Archives. Academy records at St. Jude Campus)

	Our Lady of Miracles Church

757 East 86th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11236

(718) 257-2400
	Attended from Holy Family, Flatlands, 1936-1939, when Rev. John M. Porazzo named Administrator. Parish school became O. L. of Trust Academy. Academy campus closed 2009.

	St. Bernard, Mill Basin
	1961
	Territorial
	
	1964

(RSM) 
	
	St. Bernard Church

2055 East 69th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11234

(718) 763-5533
	

	St. Frances Cabrini, Bensonhurst
	1961
	Territorial
	
	1967

(OP)
	2006

(All school records at Diocesan Archives) 
	St. Frances Cabrini Church 

1562 86th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11228

(718) 236-9165
	School merged to become St. Mary Mother of Jesus – St. Frances Cabrini Academy. Now St. Peter Catholic Academy.

	St. Jude, Canarsie 
	1961
	Territorial 
	
	1966


	(became O. L. of Trust Academy) Records at Academy
	St. Jude Church 

1677 Canarsie Road 

Brooklyn, NY 11236

(718) 763-6300
	

	St. Laurence, East New York
	1964
	Territorial
	Merged with Holy Family, Canarsie 2019
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	St. Laurence Church

1020 Van Siclen Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY 11207

(718) 649-0545
	

	Our Lady of Mercy, Brownsville 
	1965
	Territorial
	Merged with O.L Presentation-O.L. Loreto,2011
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	Our Lady of Presentation-O.L. Mercy Parish

1677 St. Marks Ave

Brooklyn NY 11223

718-345-2604
	Mission of Our Lady of the Presentation, 1961-1965, until Rev. Joseph B. Judge named Administrator. 

	Our Lady of Montserrate, Bedford-Stuyvesant
	1966
	National (Spanish-speaking)
	Merged with St. Ambrose, 1978. Merge with All Saints 2007
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	All Saints Church

115 Throop Avenue

Brooklyn NY 11206
	Mission of St. Peter-Our Lady of Pilar, 1965-1966, until Rev. Eleuterio Sebastian, C.M., named pastor. Merged with St. Ambrose in 1978. 

Our Lady of Monserratte- St. Ambrose.

	St. Columba, Marine Park
	1967
	Territorial
	
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	St. Columba Church 

2245 Kimball Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11234

(718) 338-6265
	

	St. Dominic, Bensonhurst
	1972
	Territorial
	Merged with St. Athanasius 2019
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	St. Dominic Church 

2001 Bay Ridge Parkway 

Brooklyn, NY 11204

(718) 259-4636
	

	St. Andrew the Apostle, Bay Ridge
	1972
	Territorial
	
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	St. Andrew the Apostle

6713 Ridge Blvd. 

Brooklyn, NY 11220

(718) 680-1010
	

	Resurrection Coptic Catholic Church, Park Slope
	1985
	Eastern Rite (Coptic Catholic)
	
	Never had a parochial school.
	
	Resurrection Coptic Catholic Church 

328 14th Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11215

(718) 499-6946
	Building originally housed St. Stanislaus Martyr Church, 1891-1979.

	St. Martin de Porres, Bedford-Stuyvesant 
	2007
	Territorial
	
	
	
	St. Martin de Porres Parish
29 Claver Pl
Brooklyn, NY 11238-2610
Phone: (718) 622-4647 
	Formed from Holy Rosary, Our Lady of Victory and St. Peter Claver.

	Mary, Mother of the Church, New Lots
	2007
	Territorial
	
	
	
	Mary Mother of the Church

749 Linwood Street

Brooklyn, NY 11208

(718) 257-0612
	Formed from St. Gabriel and St. John Cantius.

	Mary of Nazareth, Fort Greene
	2008
	Territorial
	
	
	
	Mary of Nazareth Parish

41 Adelphi Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11205

(718) 625-5115
	Formed from Sacred Heart and St. Michael-St. Edward.

	St. Paul and St Agnes 
	2007
	Territorial
	
	
	
	433 Sackett Street , Brooklyn, NY 11231
	Formed from St. Agnes & St. Peter-St. Paul-O.L. of Pilar

	Most Holy Trinity-St. Mary 
	2007
	Territorial
	+
	
	
	138 Montrose Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11206
	Formed from Most Holy Trinity & Immaculate Conception of the B.V.M.


